

Important Links

Government Institutions

Website Address

Official website of the Federal Government of Nigeria

<http://www.nigeria.gov.ng/>

Central Bank of Nigeria

<https://www.cbn.gov.ng/>

Federal Inland Revenue Service

<http://www.firs.gov.ng/>

Federal Road Safety Commission

<https://www.nigeriadriverslicence.org/>

Nigerian Investment Promotion Commission (NIPC)

<http://www.invest-nigeria.com/>

Nigerian Communications Commission

<http://www.ncc.gov.ng>

National Information Technology Development Agency

<http://www.nitda.gov.ng>

Nigerian National Petroleum Corporation

<http://www.nnpcgroup.com>

National Agency for Food, Drug, Administration and Control

<http://www.nafdacnigeria.org>

Debt Management Office

<http://www.dmonigeria.com>

Corporate Affairs Commission

<http://www.cac.gov.ng>

Nigerian Immigration Service

<https://portal.immigration.gov.ng>

Presidential Enabling Business Environment Council
<https://pebec.gov.ng>

Liquidified Natural Gas

<http://www.nlng.com>

Tinapa Business Resort

<http://www.tinapa.com.ng>

National Agency for Prohibition of Trafficking in persons

<https://www.naptip.gov.ng>

Federal Ministry of Finance

<http://www.fmf.gov.ng>

Federal Ministry of Tourism, Culture and National orientation

<http://www.visit-nigeria.gov.ng>

Federal Ministry of Foreign Affairs

<http://www.mfa.gov.ng>

Voice of Nigeria

<http://von.gov.ng>

Joint Admissions and Matriculation Board

<http://www.jambng.com>

The Nigerian Police Force

<http://npf.gov.ng/>

Bureau of Public Service Reforms

<http://www.bpsr.gov.ng/index.php>

Federal Ministry of Justice

<http://www.justice.gov.ng/>

Economic and Financial Crimes Commission

<http://www.efccnigeria.org>

Federal Ministry of Budget and National Planning

<http://www.nationalplanning.gov.ng>

Federal Ministry of Power, Works and Housing

<http://www.pwh.gov.ng/>

Nigeria Export Processing Zones Authority

<https://www.nepza.gov.ng>

Asset Management Corporation of Nigeria

<http://amcon.com.ng/>

Nigerian Embassies Abroad

Website Address

Embassy of Nigeria Ireland

<https://nigerianembassydublin.org/>

Nigeria High Commission Malaysia

<http://www.nigeria.org.my>

Nigeria High Commission United Kingdom

<http://www.nigeriahc.org.uk>

Embassy of Nigeria U.S.A

<http://www.nigeriaembassyusa.org>

Embassy of Nigeria Ukraine

<http://nigeriaembassykyiv.com.ua/>

Embassy of Nigeria Germany

<http://www.nigeriaembassygermany.org>

Embassy of Nigeria Netherlands

<http://www.nigerianembassythehague.nl/>

Embassy of Nigeria Poland

<https://www.nigeriaembassypoland.org/en/home/>

Embassy of Nigeria Austria

<http://www.nigeriaembassyvienna.com>

Embassy of Nigeria Senegal

<http://www.nigeriandakar.sn>

Embassy of Nigeria Italy

<http://www.nigerianrome.org>

Embassy of Nigeria France

<http://www.nigeriafrance.com>

Consulate of Nigeria Atlanta

<http://www.nigeria-consulate-atl.org>

Embassy of Nigeria Japan

<http://www.nigeriaembassy.jp>

Embassy of Nigeria Sweden

State Government

Website address

Oyo State

<http://oyostate.gov.ng>

Nasarawa State

Ondo State

Delta State

Zamfara State

Akwa Ibom State

Benue State

Borno State

Cross River State

<http://www.crossriverstate.gov.ng>

Imo State

<http://www.imostate.gov.ng>

Kano State

Kogi State

<https://www.kogistate.gov.ng/>

Ogun State

<http://www.ogunstate.gov.ng>

Lagos State

<http://www.lagosstate.gov.ng>

Rivers State

Other websites

The New Partnership for Africa's development

<http://www.nepad.org>

Doing business

<http://www.doingbusiness.org>

Nigerian Newspapers

<http://www.nigeriamasterweb.com>

Eko Atlantic

<http://www.ekoatlantic.com/>